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@ #/ GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI %/’

u HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001

No: F.6/DFS/MS/School/2024/Wz/ 24 pated: 28/08 | 202Y

To,
The Principal,
Kendariya Vidyalaya,
Sainik Vhar, Delhi-110034,

Sub: - Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Kendariya Vidyalaya, Sainik Vihar,
Delhi- 110034.

Sir,
This has reference to your form ‘)’ received via outdoor diary no. 1470 dated 07.05.2024 on 'the
subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the inspection of above said school building
has been carried out by officer concerned of this department on 21.05.2024 to see the compliance of the

requisite fire safety measures. Sh. Balraj (J.S.A) was present at the time of inspection. .
During the course of inspection it was observed that the school building is comprised of

Ground plus three upper floors. Your request for renewal of FSC is rejected as the following shortcomings
were observed:-

1. First aid hose reels provided but not functional.

. Terrace level pump not found in automation.
3. Electrical panels installed inside the corridor have to be removed to a safer place or been

segregated with fire check door.

You are advised to rectify the above-mentioned shortcoming for taking further action as necessary for
renewal of Fire Safety Certificate.

Director
Ph. Ql 1-23414000
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Copy to:-

1. Director of Education, Govt. Of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, New Delhi. b



